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> Myers Déesign Construction & Aluminum, Inc.
‘. J7076 Overloq_k Drive, Ft. Myers Florlda 33919

TO: . Florida Departmerit of é@ate' '
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
FROM:  ScottMyers”
SUBJECT: Corporation Reinstatement

| am writing this'in reference to a conversation | had July 27, 2004, with an associate
from your office. My bank brought to my attention that my Corporation, Myer's Design,
had not been renewed. | immediately called your office. Upon research, your associate
discovered the address you have on file was incorrect, therefore | had not received
renewal information. The address on file was 7067 Overlook Drive. She updated your
records to reflect the correct address, 7076 Overlock Drive. At that time she also
informed me-of penalty fees-that apply; but-under the circumstance they would-be -~ -~
‘waived'.

| am enclosing a Reinstatement Form and $300 for corporate fees for 2003 and 2004. Per
our conversatlon thls is the total’ amount due. to remstate my corporatton

Please contact me |f addmonal mformatlon is needed
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